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be between who will be taking on the case, after you leave your office, 

alongside with the acting barrister chosen. 

 I believe and understand that this is within the constraints of the law; I take 

my guidance from; https://www.gov.uk/represent-yourself-in-

court/overview  

 

Second Request is;  

 

I also request that you call for questioning the following officers and 

civilians;  

• Josher Holyfield  

• Superintendent Jane Johnson dated 30/ October 2014  

• Steve Hodgson Dated 30th October 2014  

• Dc Steve Elsmore Dated  

• A/PS Charles Miles Dated 2nd August 2014  

• A/Inspector Hamill Dated 6th August 2014  

• Pc Donald Mcmillan Dated 14th August 2014 and 19th August 2014 

• A/Inspector Douglas Skinner Dated 15th August 2014 and 9th September 

2014  

• A/PS Jason Ames Dated 15th August 2014  

• Pc Aaron King Dated 15th August 2014 and 7th September 2014 

• Pc Jhon Anderson Dated 19th August 2014  

• Pc Eric Baker Dated 19th August 2014  

• Pc Edgoose Dated 31 August 2014  

• Hugh Giles, Director of Legal Services Metropolitan Police Director of 

legal services.  

• Sally Gilchrist Legal Executive  

 

Third question is;  

 

Would it, please be possible for you to send me the barrister's notes, 

submission that he wrote for the last hearing also inclusive of a copy of the 

submission he prepared for myself in regards to the admittance of hearsay 

in the ongoing of the respondent’s, case.  

 

Forth question is;  
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